CIDCO/EE(QC)/2017/ 1oV} Date-04.07.2017

To,

Swastik Infra logic (India) Private Limited

E-201, 2™ floor, 7" tower Belapur Railway station complex
CBD, Belapur

Navi Mumbai-400614

Sub- Extension of Registration of RMC Plant.

Ref- Our letter no CIDCO/CBD/EE(QC)/2016/540 dtd 27.06.2016
Your letter dtd 11.04.2017 received in our office on 11.04.2017
Your letter dtd 17.04.2017 received in our office on 18.04.2017
Our letter no CIDCO/CBD/EE(QC)/2017/902 dtd 19.04.2017
Your letter no STEP/CIDCO/17/166 dtd 21.04.2017 received in our office on
25.04.2017
Your letter no STEP/CIDCO/17/229 dtd 15" June received in our office on 15" June
2017

Dear Sir,

Vide our letter dtd 27.06.2016 we had granted registration of your RMC plant up to
30.09.2016 as your lease agreement and MPCB’s consent to operate certificate were valid up to
30.09.2016. Subsequently as CIDCO temporarily extended lease up to 31.03.2017 to the
original owner you extended your land lease agreement with the original owner up to
30.03.2017. You also submitted MPCB's consent to operate certificate up to 31.03.2017. After
submission of above two documents the validity of the registration was extended up to
31.03.2017.

Vide your letter dtd 11.04.2017 you had asked for consent to extend renewal of
registration up to 30.09.2017 as you had applied for MPCB's consent to operate certificate to
MPCB and submitted Bank guarantee as desired by them. Vide our letter dtd 19.04.2017 we

had granted permission to temporarily supply concrete to CIDCO works subject to 100% testing



of all RMC for compressive strength and permeability and other quality control tests as given in
QAM of CIDCO works.

Vide your letter dtd 25.04.2017 you had submitted an undertaking indemnifying CIDCO
from all legal liability and other issues that may arise due to non submission of MPCB’s consent
to operate RMC plant certificate and also stated that as soon as MPCB'’s consent to operate
certificate is given, we shall submit it. This issue was discussed with competent authority and it
was decided to withdraw the temporary permission granted to you for supply of concrete to

various CIDCO works.

In view of above in view of above you are hereby directed to stop supply of concrete to
various CIDCO works.

Thanking you,

Yours singegrely,

N

N.V.Rao

EE(QC)

5" floor

Raigad Bhavan
CBD,Belapur-400614



